
Nonnye Grant c-JRK3J 
To: 
Subject: 

Rutngamlug, Ray 
RE: Dkt. 030105-TI - Application for transfer of IXC Certificate No. 5190 and for approval of 
sale of telecommunications business out of bankr uptcy from Teleglobe USA Inc. to 
Teleglobe USA LLC 

Good afternoon Mr. Rutngamlug, 
the additional information that we needed for the transfer of Certificate 5190 to 
Teleglobe USA LLC. I will enter this information in Master Commission Directory (MCD) per 
this e-mail. If I have any further questions I will let get back in touch with you. 
Thank you 
Nonnye B. Grant 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 

I appreciate your prompt response to my e-mail regarding 

phone: (850) 413-6746 

email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us 
- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Rutngamlug, Ray [mailto:WRRutngamlug@SWIDLAW.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2003 4:54 PM 
To: 'Nonnye Grant' 
Cc: Tanner, Troy; Rutngamlug, Ray 
Subject: RE: Dkt. 030105-TI  - Application f o r  transfer of I X C  Certificate No. 5190 and f o r  
approval of sale of telecommunications business ou t  of bankr uptcy from Teleglobe USA Inc. 
to Teleglobe USA LLC 

fax: (850) 413-7118 

Dear Ms. Grant, 
As detailed in the Application, Teleglobe USA LLC was created as a wholly-owned subsidiary 
of Teleglobe USA Inc. However, after completion of the transaction described in the 
Application, Teleglobe USA LLC will be a wholly-owned subsidiary of TLGB Corporation. 
Thus, we have provided below both pre- and post-closing information for Teleglobe USA LLC. 
Official mailing address: 
Pre-closing mailing address: 
11495 Commerce Park Drive 
Reston, VA 20191 
Post-closing mailing address: 
1000 de La Gauchetiere West 
Montreal, Quebec H3B 4x5, Canada 
Location/Physical address: 
Pre-closing location: 
11495 Commerce Park Drive 
Reston, VA 20191 
Post-closing location: 
1000 de La Gauchetiere West 
Montreal, Quebec H3B 4x5, Canada 
Official Contact person fo r  the company: 
Pwe-closing: Charles Tievsky, Assistant General Counsel 

Phone number: 703-755-2430 
Fax number: 703-755-2619 
E-mail address: Chuck.Tievsky@teleglobe.com 

Phone number: 514-868-7788 
Fax number: 514-868-7234 
E-mail address: Lilian.C.Opdam@teleglobe.ca 

Post-closing: Lilian C. Opdam, General Counsel 

Company's FEID number: 61-1434508 
Company's Web page address: www.teleglobe.com 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further questions. 
W. Ray Rutngamlug 
Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP 

Washington, DC 20007-5116 
3000 K Street, NW Suite 300 ~ C r , ~ ~ f ~ i ~  b ; ! * u ~ y 5  -GhTE 
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(202) 295-8363 V 
(202) 424-7643 f 
wrrutngamlug@swidlaw.com 
The preceding E-mail message contains information that is confidential, may be protected 
by the attorney/client or other applicable privileges, and may constitute non-public 
information. If You 
are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender at (202) 295-8363. 
Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is strictly 

It is intended to be conveyed only to the  designated recipient(s). 

prohibited and may be unlawful. 
- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Nonnye Grant  [mailto:NGrant@PSC.STATE.FL.US] - -  

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2003 10:33 AM 
To: Rutngamlug, Ray 
Subject: Dkt. 030105-TI - Application for transfer of IXC Certificate 
No. 5190 and f o r  approval of sale of telecommunications business out of 
bankr uptcy from Teleglobe USA Inc. to Teleglobe USA LLC 

Mr. Rutngamlug, we are in receipt of the above application that you filed, 
bu t  we need to have some additional information to complete our records for 
Teleglobe USA LLC, which was not included in the application. In the letter 
of application on page 2, you mentioned the principal place of business will 
be 1000 de La Gauchetiere West, Montreal, Quebec H3B 4x5 ,  Canada. Please 
verify if this will be their official mailing address, if not, we need to 
have that and the following for Teleglobe USA LLC: 
Official mailing address (if it's not the address in Canada): 
Location/Physical address: 
Official Contact person for t h e  company: 
Their Title: 

Phone number: 
Fax number: 
E-mail address: 

Company's FEID number: 
Company's Web page address (if they have one): 
If you should have any questions, please call me at the number listed below. 
Thank you. 
Nonnye B. Grant 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
phone: (850) 413-6746 

email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us 
fax: (850) 413-7118 
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